March 11, 2013

MEMORANDUM TO: SSD Case File 13-16
TRUGLO, Inc

Sealed Source and Device Registration(s)
NR-1180-D-101-E

FROM: Maria Arribas-Colon /RA/
Agreement State Programs Branch, FSME/MSSA
John P. Jankovich /RA/
Licensing Branch, FSME/MSSA

SUBJECT: No Checklist or Safety Evaluation Performed

TURGLO, Inc requested to amend the SSD registration to reflect the new relocation
address from 710 Presidential Drive, Richardson, TX 75081 to 525 International
Parkway, Richardson, TX 75081. No safety evaluation or the preparation of a checklist
for the sealed sources was found necessary.



